

Lawrence Wu, M. Eng., P. Eng.

September, 2010

Lawrence is a licensed professional engineer of Ontario with a Master degree of Engineering. He has over 20 years experience in energy conservation and demand management, distribution automation, non-utility generation, load analysis and forecasting, electricity procurement and management services, commodity price risk management, utility bill analysis, electricity supply and regulatory affairs. With a proven record of success in project management, process re-engineering, training, planning and management, Lawrence has the ability to deliver projects meeting the scope, on time and within budget. Lawrence is a partner of TEAM Ltd. He is also the Managing Director of Stratadyne Group Inc. He was a former vice chair of IEEE, Toronto, and a former Instructor of the Engineering Continuing Education Department of the University of Toronto and has served on industrial committees such as the OEB Retail Market Readiness Task Force, IMO Operation Technical Advisory Team and the Wholesale Market Technical Team of the Market Design Committee. He was a member of the IESO Electricity Pricing Task Force.

QUALIFICATIONS

- Professional Engineer of Ontario (since 1989)
- Chartered Engineer, MIEE (since 1986)
- Master Degree of Engineering (Iowa State University, 1977)
- Bachelor of Science (Iowa State University, 1976)

ASSIGNMENTS

- Currently hired by two large Local Distribution Companies in Ontario as their third party Measurement and Verification Consultant for their Energy Conservation Incentive Programs
- Currently hired by a large Local Distribution Company as their third party consultant for the Electricity Retrofit Incentive Program
- Currently hired by a large airport as their consultant for the con-generation project in load analysis, electricity price forecasting, optimizing the purchase and sale of electricity
- Hired by the Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) as their agent for the Verification and Audit of the Transitional Demand Response Program
- Provided consulting services to the Ontario Power Authority in the development of Measurement and Verification Guideline for its Demand Response Program
- Provided consulting services to three LDCs in developing measurement and verification methods in evaluating their CDM programs and prepared cost benefit analysis
- Provided energy consulting service to a large School Board in load analysis, demand response and energy conservation
- Provided consulting service to an electricity retailer in load analysis, electricity procurement and risk management

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2003 – Present	Partner	TEAM Ltd.
2003 – Present	Managing Director	Stratadyne Group Inc.
2001 – 2003	General Manager	First Source Energy Corp.
2000 – 2001	Senior Consultant	A.E. Sharp Limited
1998 – 2000	Power Procurement Manager	Hydro Mississauga
1988 – 1998	Project Engineer	Toronto Hydro
1983 – 1987	Senior Lecturer	Nanyang Technological University
1980 – 1983	First Engineer	China Light and Power Co.